
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk 

Monday, April 13, 2015 10:32 AM 

Nonnye Grant 
Christopher Cooney 
FW: Mailing List Confirmation 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. Mailing List Confirmation.pdf 

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net] 

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 10:29 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Mailing List Confirmation 

Good Morning, 

Attached please find the form to confirm my desire to stay on the mailing list for notices. 

Thank you, 

ITS Telecom 
Al~he<e ~r\< "' 

Donna J. Marreel I Regulatory Manager 
Tel: 772.597.3161 
Fax: 772.597.1139 
don wm~L§t~l~G.Qm,n~ 
~st~J.!'!J;..Qrn.Jlet 
Like us on tacebook! 
www. facebook.com/ltstelecommunications 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 13, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02048-15



CO~IMl)SIONERS: 
ART GRAIIA.J'vf. CIIAIRMAN 
LISA PoLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRL<;f: 
JliLIE I. BROW:-! 
JIMMY Pt\TRONIS 

STATE OF F LORIDA 

• . 
~wa~ 

Juhlir: ~ .erfrir:.e @ommizzion 

Dear Subscriber: 

January 12, 2015 

~~ ,/ lt~~L --[L r; I:;._, 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas. water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications maners before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to S~o:~.:tidn ~S3.55 . !lorida ~tatt lle~. to purge our mailing list bienniaJJy. 

Please complete the fonn below and conlirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which arc also available on our website at \\"'' . 11oridapsc. ~.:om). 

Name: DoN!'/ /I :J. MARJEEL bl \ Business Na me: If'S "1'aeetmmti}/;C,Jino.r(S 5)~. 
E-mail Address: 

tioiJI)ti.J1l@1/sfe)eL.tJIJI.IJe/- . t:-
o 

Telephone No. 11L -5717-31/; I v Fax No. 11p'(~~1-JI39 c(v 0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in /turd copy. ~I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 0 I DO NOT wish to receive not ices of scheduled events. Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of 

Completed by: 

¢()Workshop 
~ Rulemaking 
(-,<) Hearing 

lndustry ( ) Electric 
( ) Gas 
(>9 Water 
~) Wastewater 

Telecommunications 

Please reply to Ckrkc1 psc.statc.J1~, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30 , 2015, will result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincerely. 

I do.,lt)JJ1JJ.v .... c CI{Lv.J-' vt ~ ()~J ' if 
Carlotta S. StautTer 
Commission Clerk 

C.wrrAl . CIRCLE OFH CF. CE:\TEH • 2540 SIIl '~IARD OAt\ BOl'I.F.\'AHD • T ,\LL\IL\SSJo;E. FL32399-0850 An :\ffirm11h·e .\clion / EIJUal Opporcunicy Emplo~rr PSC' Webslle: hllp://www.norldapsc.com 
lrllrrnel E-mail: conl~ct@psc.stacr.n.us 




